

H.B. 15

EARLY VOTING

Senator **Parley G. Hellewell** proposes the following amendments:

1. Page , Line 59 through Page 3, Line 60:

59 Other Special Clauses:

60 ~~{None}~~ **This bill coordinates with H.B. 348 by substantively modifying language.**
This bill coordinates with S.B. 10 by substantively modifying language.

2. Page 11, Lines 312 through 313:

312 (b) two forms of identification that bear the name ~~{and current address}~~ of the voter
313 **and provide evidence that the voter resides in the voting precinct,** which may include:

3. Page 11, Lines 325 through 327:

325 (xii) a certified copy of court records showing the voter's adoption or name change: ~~{or}~~

326 (xiii) **a Bureau of Indian Affairs card;**

(xiv) a tribal treaty card;

(xv) a valid Medicaid card, Medicare card, or Electronic Benefits Transfer Card; or

(xvi) a form of identification listed in Subsection (76)(a) that does not contain a

327 photograph, but establishes the name **of the voter** and ~~{current address of}~~ **provides evidence**
that the voter **resides in the voting precinct** .

4. Page 49, Line 1504:

After line 1504 insert:

Section 34. Coordinating H.B. 15 with H.B. 348 -- Substantive and technical changes.

If this H.B. 15 and H.B. 348, Election Code - Electronic Voting Procedures and Requirements, both pass, it is the intent of the Legislature that the Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel, in preparing the Utah Code database for publication:

(1) change the language in Subsection 20A-3-104(1)(b) from "election judges" to "poll workers":

(2) modify Subsection 20A-3-104.5(1) to read as follows:

"(1) (a) Any registered voter desiring to vote at the regular primary election shall give his name, the name of the registered political party whose ballot the voter wishes to vote, and, if requested, his residence, to one of the ~~[election judges]~~ **poll workers** .

(b) ~~[If an election judge]~~ **The voter shall present valid voter identification to one of the poll workers if the voter is:**

(i) required to present valid voter identification as indicated by a notation in the official register;

(ii) is voting in person by absentee ballot; or

(iii) is voting during the early voting period.

(c) If a voter is not required to present valid voter identification under Subsection (1)(b), and the poll worker does not know the [person] voter requesting a ballot and has reason to doubt that [person's] voter's identity, the [judge] poll worker shall:

(i) request that the voter present valid voter identification; or

(ii) have the voter identified by a known registered voter of the district.

(d) The poll worker shall follow the procedures and requirements of Section 20A-3-105.5 if:

(i) the poll worker is not satisfied that the voter has been properly identified; or

(ii) the voter's right to vote is challenged under Section 20A-3-202.

[~~(c) If the voter is challenged as provided in Section 20A-3-202, the judge shall provide a ballot to the voter if the voter takes an oath that the grounds of the challenge are false.]~~"]

(3) change the language in Subsection 20A-5-401(1)(d)(ii) to read as follows:

"(ii) an entry field for the poll worker to record the type of identification provided by the voter;" and

(4) modify Subsection 20A-9-808(1) to read as follows:

"(1) (a) Any registered voter desiring to vote at the Western States Presidential Primary shall give his name, the name of the registered political party whose ballot the voter wishes to vote, and, if requested, his residence, to one of the [election judges] poll workers.

(b) [~~If an election judge~~] The voter shall present valid voter identification to one of the poll workers if the voter is:

(i) required to present valid voter identification as indicated by a notation in the official register;

(ii) voting in person by absentee ballot; or

(iii) voting during the early voting period prior to the date of the election.

(c) If a voter is not required to present valid voter identification under Subsection (1)(b), and the poll worker does not know the [person] voter requesting a ballot and has reason to doubt that [person's] voter's identity, the [judge] poll worker shall:

(i) request that the voter present valid voter identification; or

(ii) have the voter identified by a known registered voter of the district.

[~~(c) If the person's right to vote is challenged as provided in Section 20A-3-202, the judge~~]

(d) The poll worker shall follow the procedures and requirements of Section 20A-3-105.5[-] if:

(i) the voter's right to vote is challenged under Section 20A-3-202; or

(ii) the poll worker is not satisfied that the voter has been properly identified."

Section 35. Coordinating H.B. 15 with S.B. 10 -- Substantive and technical changes.

If this H.B. 15 and S.B. 10, Provisional Ballot Amendments, both pass, it is the intent of the Legislature that the Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel, in preparing the Utah Code database for publication:

(1) modify Subsection 20A-3-104.5(1) to read as follows:

"(1) (a) Any registered voter desiring to vote at the regular primary election shall give his name, the name of the registered political party whose ballot the voter wishes to vote, and, if requested, his residence, to one of the ~~[election judges]~~ poll workers .

(b) ~~[If an election judge]~~ The voter shall present valid voter identification to one of the poll workers if the voter is:

(i) required to present valid voter identification as indicated by a notation in the official register;

(ii) is voting in person by absentee ballot; or

(iii) is voting during the early voting period.

(c) If a voter is not required to present valid voter identification under Subsection (1)(b), and the poll worker does not know the [person] voter requesting a ballot and has reason to doubt that [person's] voter's identity, the [judge] poll worker shall:

(i) request that the voter present valid voter identification; or

(ii) have the voter identified by a known registered voter of the district.

(d) The poll worker shall follow the procedures and requirements of Section 20A-3-105.5 if:

(i) the poll worker is not satisfied that the voter has been properly identified; or

(ii) the voter's right to vote is challenged under Section 20A-3-202.

~~[(c) If the voter is challenged as provided in Section 20A-3-202, the judge shall provide a ballot to the voter if the voter takes an oath that the grounds of the challenge are false.]"; and~~

(2) modify Subsection 20A-3-105.5(1)(c) to read as follows:

"(c) the poll worker is not satisfied that the voter has provided valid voter identification."